Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. , 8. 2019
To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs of the CID and SGOD

Public Schools District Supervisors

All School Heads/Principals

SDO QMR

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date:  February 15, 2019
Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 075: SCHOOLS

ALIGNMENT TO DEPED’S LAUNCH OF THE NATIONAL QUALITY
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Pursua.nt to Executive Order (E.O.) No. 605, s. 2007, entitled * Iqstlmncnahzmg the Structure
Mechanisms, and Standards to Implement the Govemment Quality Managemem ngram (GQMP)”,
the Schools Division Office Dagupan City in support to this program of the DepEd Central Office is
providing capacity-building to all its 39 schools mcludmg the senior hlgh school for thelr a.hgnment to
the said svstem , ;

) Among the series of activitics on QMS include QMS Awareness, QMS Documcntatton, ylhsk
Identlﬁcatlon Internal Quality Audit with Corrective Action Report Writing and the preparation of
various procedures and other mandatory documentatlon together with general requirements.

.~ Aspart therefore of the m'xplementanon of thxs gevemment-“ vide quality management program
the Schools Division Office will establish a QMS on the school level.

Participants to the aforecited Trainings are required to attend all the sessions religiously.

For your information and guidance.

DR. LO UGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent ) /
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